AMITYVILLE UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT

150 Park Ave.
Amityville NY 11701

Human Resources

(631) 565-6056 FAX 631-691-4108
MEMO TO: All District Personnel
FROM: Dr. Bridgette Waite%
Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources
DATE.: June 3, 2025
SUBJECT: SPECIAL ED / EARTH SCIENCE TEACHER

Probationary Appointment
Amityville Memorial High Scholl
2025/2026 School Year

The Amityville UFSD is seeking a Special Education / Earth Science Teacher. The
responsibilities include:
« Preparing and delivering engaging earth science lessons to students from
different backgrounds, who all have different interests and abilities
« Establishing and maintaining standards for behavior that foster student self-
discipline and positive relationships among students
+ Develops, administers, and evaluates quality formative and summative
assessments that reflect a balance of content knowledge and problem-solving
skills
« Monitor student performance and adjust teaching strategies and techniques for
improved content delivery
Maintain appropriate documents on assessment of students
Communicate with parents/guardians of students

QUALIFICATIONS: NYS Certification
SWD 7-12 Certification; Earth Science Certification

SALARY: ATA Contract

APPLICATION: www.olasjobs.org/longisland

PLEASE RESPOND BY JUNE 9, 2025
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